
                    
 

 

 

            THORNTON BUILDING DEPARTMENT 

                                 MEMORANDUM  
 

TO:  Melissa Wiak, Village Administrator 

FROM: Dave Habecker, Building Commissioner 

DATE: December 12, 2024 

SUBJECT: Monthly Report for November 2024 

 

 

MONTH TOTAL # VALUE FEES COLLECTED 

JANUARY 12 $97,827.00 $871.50 

FEBRUARY 15 $173,596.00 $1404.00 

MARCH 15 $70,341.00 $918.00 

APRIL 17 $118,243.00 $1,282.50 

MAY 18 $180,136.00 $1,935.00 

JUNE 20 $358,165.00 $3,632.50 

JULY 16 $2,045,375.00 $15,265.00 

AUGUST 25 $377,952.00 $3,085.00 

SEPTEMBER 21 $159,058.00 $1,542.50 

OCTOBER 23 $1,001,279.00 $2,812.00 

NOVEMBER 23 $213,948.00 $1,700.00 
 

 

Projects of Udates: 

 

G & T Trackside/Occasions Chicago Catering at 106 E. Margaret: All projects 

completed and they are open. 

 

308 Schwab: The project is ongoing. House is closed up and we are waiting to 

perform rough inspections of the interior and electrical and plumbing systems. 

 

443 N. Williams/Skyline Furniture: This project is ongoing. 

 

 

Code Enforcement performed 157 inspections including: 

• 87 code inspections 

• 66 fire inspections 

• 4 health inspections 

• Issued 15 citations. 


